Rule /7 / Case /7 Quiz

7 responses

Publish analytics

KEYS

A, 4/Goal, B-8. The QB’s pass is complete to an eligible receiver in B's end |_|:| Copy
zone. During the play, the receiver pushed off the free safety to give the
receiver room to make the catch.

7 responses

@ B, 1/10, B-23. Clock starts on
the snap

® A, touchdown
@ A, 4/Goal, B-23, Clock starts on

the ready
@ A, 4/Goal, B-23, Clock starts on
the snap
2/10, A-40. The QB drops back to the A-30 and throws a pass that is LD Copy

caught by the tailback, an eligible receiver at the A-33. The tailback
throws a forward pass downfield. At the B-23, a cornerback interferes
with another eligible receiver, preventing a catch.

7 responses

@ Both the tailback and the
cornerback have fouled; the
penalties cancel

@ The only foul on the play is
defensive pass interference by
the cornerback

@ The only foul on the play is an
illegal forward pass by the
tailback




A, 3/4,B-26. Team A uses a hurry-up offense as it quickly moves to its |_|:| Copy
line of scrimmage. A flanker, who is still in the game after running a pass

pattern in the middle of the field on the previous play, did not enter his

team’s huddle and goes to a position about a yard inside the sideline

before the ready for play signal. Before the snap, a cornerback comes

over and covers the flanker. At the snap, the flanker goes downfield and

catches a pass at the B-20 where he is tackled. The covering official rules

the flanker’s act was not an attempt to deceive. By rule, the result is

7 responses

® A, 1/10, B-20, no foul

® A, 3/9, B-31, illegal formation

@ A, 3/9, B-31, illegal substitution

® A, 3/19, B-41, illegal
participation

It is forward pass interference if any player hinders an opponent’s vision I_D Copy
without making an attempt to catch, intercept or bat the ball, even though
no contact was made.

7 responses

® True
@® False




On 3rd down, The QB drops back to attempt a pass. As his arm is moving |_|:| Copy
forward, he is hit; and the ball pops backward into the air. A defensive

player tries to catch the ball and muffs it, and A56 catches the ball

behind the line of scrimmage and is tackled immediately.

7 responses

@ 5-yd penalty for illegal touching
by A, ES previous spot

@ 5-yd penalty for illegal touching
by A, ES spot foul

@ 4th down for A at the previous

spot
@ 4th down for A where A56 was
tackled
Fourth down. The punter is in position 7 yards behind the line of |_D Copy

scrimmage, in position to receive the long snap. On the line of
scrimmage are three K players numbered 50-79 and four K players
numbered 80-99. Legal formation.

7 responses

@® True
® False




An offensive lineman contacts a defensive player at the line of |_|:| Copy
scrimmage and drives him back 4 yards beyond the line of scrimmage,

when the QB throws a legal forward pass to an eligible receiver beyond

the line of scrimmage. No foul for ineligible A player downfield or for

offensive pass interference because the offensive lineman had

continuous contact.

7 responses

©® True
® False

Pass interference restrictions on a legal forward pass end for: I_D Copy

7 responses

@ All eligible A players and all B
players when the pass has
been touched by any player

@ Allineligible A players when B
touches the pass

@ Allineligible A players when A
touches the pass

®:aandb
@ aandc
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